CONTINENTAL OIL C()MPANY

P. O. Box 460
Hosss, NEw MEexIco 88240 T

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT December 21, 1970 B 1001 NorTH TURNER

Hoess Division TELEPHONE 393-14141
L. P. THoMPSON

Division Manager
G. C, JAMIESON
Assistant Division Manager

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.,
Secretary-Director

Gentlemen:

Continental 0il Company respectfully requests that administra-
tive order PC-165 be amended to remove the requirement for individual
zone metering of the Vacuum Abo, Vacuum Wolfcamp, and Vacuum Glorietta
Pools on the State H-35 Lease. No well is at top allowable in these
pools on our lease nor is remedial work anticipated. The attached tabu-
lation shows the latest test of wells on the lease in the above pools.

Yours very truly,

GCJ:MEP

ATTACH,

CC: Commissioner of Public Lands
Box 791, Santa Fe, New Mexico



WELL

State H-35 No.
State H-35 No.

State H-35 No,

12

STATE H-35 LEASE TESTS

POOL

Vacuum Abo-Wolfcamp Commingled
Vacuum Glorietta
Vacuum Abo

Vacuum Glorietta

DATE OIL WATER GOR
7-29-70 17 3 2823
4-7-70 43 8 697
5-5-70 42 71 329
4-28-70 79 33 313



